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Dear Sir/Madam,
Southbourne Allocation Development Plan Document - Reg.18 Consultation

Thank you for consulting Hampshire County Council on the Southbourne Allocation
Development Plan Document, which will complement the submitted local plan that is
currently at examination.

The County Council will not be providing comments on each of the proposed site
scenarios or indicate a preferred site option at this stage. Instead, | refer to the
comments made as part of the evidence submitted for the Examination in Public,
(document reference: M4a.16). This document sets out the County Council’s
position on Policy A13 Southbourne: Broad Location for Development, including
potential highway impacts on the A259 and emerging associated mitigation
schemes.

The County Council would like to be continually engaged with Chichester District
Council as the preferred site option develops, to ensure that any possible cross-
boundary issues affecting Hampshire are identified and mitigated.

| trust that these comments are of assistance to you. If you have any queries, or
wish to discuss this response in further detail, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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